



MHRA Device Safety Information

Reference: MDSI2311U

Issued: 03 April 2024

Review Date: 03 April 2025

Specific brands of carbomer eye gel: recall of AACARB eye gel, AACOMER eye gel and PUROPTICS eye gel: potential risk of infection - UPDATE

This alert notifies an update that MHRA has added to advice it provided in the form of a web page on 24 November 2023. The original web page, with MHRA's update added 03 April 2024, can be accessed <u>here</u>.

Summary

The Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA) has updated the webpage on which MDSI2311 was based and which was published on 24 November 2023.

MHRA update

The MHRA has issued the following update:

The Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA) are satisfied that carbomer-containing lubricating eye products available on the UK market are safe to use. Therefore, the action to 'avoid the use of all carbomer-containing eye products in individuals with cystic fibrosis, patients being cared for in critical care settings, the severely immunocompromised and patients awaiting lung transplantation' has been removed. All patients can now use carbomer-containing lubricating eye products, with the exception of the recalled products.

The other recommendations within the DSI remain.

Enquiries

Incident Reporting & Investigation Centre (IRIC), Facilities Division, NHSScotland Assure NHS National Services Scotland, Tel: 0131 275 7575, email: <u>nss.iric@nhs.scot</u>

Accessibility: Please contact us using the above details if you are blind or have a sight impairment and would like to request this alert in a more suitable format.

IRIC remit: general information about adverse incidents, safety alerts and IRIC's role can be found in <u>CEL 43 (2009)</u>, Safety of Health, Social Care, Estates and Facilities Equipment: NHS Board and Local Authority Responsibilities, issued 30 October 2009.

To find safety alerts: scan the QR code or <u>click this link</u> to visit our website



To report an incident: scan the QR code or <u>click this</u> <u>link to visit our website</u>



NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service <u>https://www.nss.nhs.scot/</u>